Hemn Rahman

Address: Tayrawa, 60 meter road, Spi mosque

Email: hemn.azeez@medyadc.com | Telephone: +964 750 436 2676

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name: Hemn Azeez Rahman

Geneder: Male

Date of Birth: October 2, 1988

Marital status: Single

Resedential address: Tayrawa, 60 meter road, Spi mosque, Erbil, Iraq.

Mobile: +964 750 436 2676

Email address: Hemnrahman88@gmail.com

Nationality: Iraqi

PERSONAL STATEMENT

An organised, driven, hardworking PET/CT technologist and university lecturer with an excellent educational record, passion for education and health and wellbeing and extensive experience in university teaching, medical physics, and medical imaging fields. A highly approachable, positive individual with good people skills as well as the ability to lead, make critical decisions and work to deadlines. I have shown myself to be self-motivated, committed, and determined in achieving my goals. I have also demonstrated negotiating and organising skills, a firm sense of responsibility and my capacity to work hard under pressure. I possess excellent verbal and written communication skills and am able to relate to a wide range of people, as proven by my current and previous job experiences.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

11/2011 - 12/2014

Laboratory Demonstartor (F/T) | Salahaddi University, College of Science, Erbil, Iraq.

- Teaching student the physics behind the experiments in the laboratory.
- Delivering theoretical lecturers on medical physics and basic principles of physics.
- Helping students in performing their experiments and collect the necessary data.
- Providing students with full support to write a comprehensive report about their work in the Lab.
- Helping student to get ideas to analyze the results and draw conclusions and discuss the facts about their experiments in the Lab.
- Assisting physics faculty in setup the lab apparatus.
- Assisting faculty during lab sessions through answering student questions and assisting with setup of experimental apparatus.
- Assisting in maintaining equipment and supply inventory.
- Assisting in presentation of classroom demonstrations.
- Designing and building new lab and demonstrations apparatus.

12/2014 - Present

Assistan Lecturer (F/T) | Salahaddi University, College of Science, Erbil, Iraq.

- Delivering thoretical lectures on Radiotherapy Physics and Medical Imaging modules.
- Teach the students the physics behind the medical imaging techniques and supervise them to get practical training on the medical procedures.
- Teching at undergraduate in areas of medical physics and clinical engeering
- Carrying out research and produce publications,
- Supervising or assist with supervision of undergraduate students in doing their final year research project.
- Offering assistant in the development of learning materials, preparing schemes of work and maintaining records to monitor student progress, achievement and attendance.
- Participating in departmental and faculty seminars aimed at sharing research outcomes and building interdisciplinary collaboration within and outside the department.
- Participating in the development, administration and marking of exams and other assessments.
- Participating in the administration of the department's programmes of study and other activities as requested.
- Maintaing own continuing professional development.

12/2015 - 2/2016

Marketing Coordinator (P/T) | Medya Diagnostc Center, Erbil, Iraq.

- Assembleing consumer rating reports by compiling, consolidating, formatting, and summarizing information, graphs, and presentations.
- Updating competitor database by inputting data from field sales; compiling, consolidating, formatting, and summarizing information, graphs, and presentations; distributing reports.
- Publishe pricing schedules by verifying freight rates, charges, and allowances.
- Supportting sales presentations by assembling quotations, proposals, videos, slide shows, demonstration and product capability booklets; compiling account and competitor analyses.
- Preparing mailers and brochures by formatting content and graphics; arranging printing and internet packages.
- Maintaining marketing library by checking and replenishing inventory.
- Providing marketing tracking and research information by collecting, analyzing, and summarizing data and trends.
- Updating job knowledge by participating in educational opportunities.
- Accomplishing marketing and organization mission by completing related results as needed.
- Designing website of MDC and regularly uodating it.
- Making brochures and updating the leaflets for the patients regularly

02/2016 - Present

PET/CT department Supervisor & PET/CT Technologist (F/T) | Medya Diagnostc Center, Erbil, Iraq.

- Performs diagnostic PET/CT or CT imaging procedures to include: injection of radiopharmaceutical and/or IV contrast, the administration of oral contrast, protocol setup, patient positioning, reconstruction and filming of images, network image transfers, and archiving of image data.
- Organsing procedure scheduling and related front office functions to ensure smooth workflow.
- Ensuring accuracy of patient demographic information, report distribution and patient files.



- Providing protection for patient and self in accordance with prescribed safety standards.
 Conducts daily quality control measures to monitor scanner performance.
- Reporing all malfunctions and/or need for service to the proper company or facility.
- Understadning the contraindications associated with the administration of IV contrast, be able
 to recognize possible reactions and know the procedure to follow in the case of a reaction.
- Acomplishing radiology human resource objectives by selecting, orienting, training, assigning, scheduling, coaching, counseling, and disciplining employees; communicating job expectations; planning, monitoring, appraising job contributions; recommending compensation actions; adhering to policies and procedures.
- Meeting nuclear medicine operational standards by contributing information to strategic plans and reviews; implementing production, productivity, quality, and patient-service standards; resolving problems; identifying system improvements.
- Supporting patient care by resolving possible work related issues with physicians, radiologists, nuclear medicine technologists, and ancillary staff; improving and maintaining quality assurance program for department functions.
- Improving quality results by evaluating accuracy and quality of images; providing technical assistance; implementing new techniques, equipment, and procedures.
- Providing a safe environment by monitoring radioactive exposure of staff and patients; keeping staff and patients safe. Controlling FDG loading and handling techniques; maintaining FDG records.

EDUCATION

09/2007 - 07/2011

BSc in Physics Science

Salahaddin University, Erbil, Iraq

01/2013 - 09/2013

Diploma in English Language

English Language Center (ELC), University of Liverpool, Liverpool, United Kingdom

09/2013 - 12/2014

MSc in Medical Physics and Clinical Engineering

University of Liverpool, Liverpool, United Kingdom

09/2016 - 9/2016

PET/CT Technologist Traning

Neolife Oncology Center, Istanbul, Turkey.



LANGUAGES

Kurdish Native language

English Speak very fluently and read/write with excellent proficiency

Arabic Speak, read, and write with basic competence

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Computer skills

Computing Skills I have a high degree of computer literacy with excellent skills using Microsoft Office, particularly Excel, Word and PowerPoint. I have done a basic Q basic and MATLAB in my undergraduate degree and learned how to use MATLAB for more advanced situation and studies during my MSc course. I also build and upgrade my own computers. In addition, I am also very knowledgable in photo editing softwares especially Adobe Illustrator.

Teamwork

I have successfully undertaken various team projects within both academic and non-academic environments.

Communication

I have a strong and effective verbal and written communications skill with professional and non-professional people. My academic studies greatly enhanced my written and verbal communication skills due to the many presentations, essays, assignments, and projects required.

INTERESTS

Traveling, Football, music, Table tennis, gym, and Tv shows.

REFERENCES

Available upon request.